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8 October 2012 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
Request for Observations to Adjoining Borough - No objection 
 
Address:  
Emirates Stadium 
Queensland Road 
Islington 
London 
N7 7AJ 
 
Proposal: 
Request for observations from the adjoining borough of Islington for Scoping Opinion in 
relation to proposals by Arsenal Football Club to vary condition AG27 and also conditions 
AG20 and AG26 (which also reference the number of events permitted) of planning 
permission ref: P052891 (which amended planning permission ref: P011500 granted in 
May 2002. Condition AG27 states that at the Emirates (Arsenal) Stadium: 'there shall be no 
more than 6 non-association football single day major events (of which a maximum of 3 
could be music concert events) in any 12 month period of which total no more than one 
shall be on a Sunday and not more than one on a Bank Holiday'. 
  
The proposals seek to extend the number of days that (major) events can be held at the 
Stadium to up to 9. All of those 9 events could be music / concert events. This scoping 
opinion is requested in accordance with Regulation 13(1) of the Town and Country 
Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011. 
  
 



   

Disclaimer 
This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you require a copy of the signed original please 
telephone Contact Camden on (020) 7974 4444 
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